

1910 S. Rittenhouse Sq. -

Philada, Jan. 7, 58

Dr J. O'Fall

Dear Sir, - It is time
I had paid the \$17.50 for
the Grebo boy, Nio's passage
from Africa. Dr. Peck of
the N. Y. N. & D. Institution
promised to write me whether
or not the N. Y. Col. Soc.
would be responsible for the
money. As he has not
written I presume he did
not succeed - so please
find a draft payable to
your order for the \$17.50
for said boy's passage, and
drop me if you please a
line of acknowledgement on
its receipt. Direct to this
address.

When will another res.

Maryland Historical Society

The Maryland State Colonization Society Papers

II. Correspondence Received
B. Letter Books, Shipping

1. April 1857—March 1858
1856 (1)

1858